

May 24, 2023



To Kate Pereny
City of Macquarie Island Building & Zoning Dept

We would like to extend our building permit for 1395 Cadotte Ave, for the repair of the porch roof and beam. We contacted contractor in 2022 but have failed to follow up with us for any work last year.

Currently we are reaching out to other contractors this year in hopes to get it done by the end of this year. We request an extension of the work permit.

Please let me know if you have any questions!

Sincerely,


Marvinlee May

File No. MD22-069-022(H)

Exhibit H

Date 5.24.23

Initials KP